&a
| ———
@;‘2\

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

AGENDA AND MEETING NOTICE

BUSINESS ASSOCIATION AND CHAMBER COLLABERATIVE

Thursday, October 12, 2017, 3:00pm
Tahoe City Visitor Center

Mission of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce

“To take specific actions to help improve the opportunity for local businesses to achieve and sustain success: to promote business,
tourism, and the economic, cultural and civic welfare of the greater North Lake Tahoe community.”

Meeting Ground Rules inclusive of the 9 Rules of Civility

Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is OK to Disagree, Acknowledge Comments, but Do

Business
Association and
Chamber
Collaborative
Members

NLTRA Board:
Eric Pilcher

Committee Members:
Caroline Ross, Chair
Squaw Valley Business Assoc.

Stephen Lamb
PlumpJack Inn

JT Chevallier
Tahoe City Downtown Assoc.

Lisa Nigon
West Shore Café

Amy Kylberg
Northstar California

Jessi Whalen
Northstar

Joy Doyle
North Tahoe Business Assoc.

Jody Poe
North Tahoe Business Assoc.

Ava Hinojosa
Incline Village/Crystal Bay
Visitors Bureau

Mike Young
Incline Community Business
Association

Misty Moga
Incline Community Business
Assoc.

County Representative
Erin Casey

Quorum
Majority including 1 NLTRA

RaAard Nirantar

Not Repeat Comments

To Call in: Dial (712) 770-4010

Enter Participant code: 775665#

Host Pin: 5463#

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED:

A.
B.

E.

Call to Order - Establish Quorum

Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Business Association and
Chamber Collaborative on items of interest to the Committee not listed on the
agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three
minutes, since no action may be taken by the Committee on items addressed under
Public Forum. (3 minutes)

Agenda Amendments and Approval-MOTION
Approval of the Meeting Minutes-MOTION

1. Thursday, September 10, 2017
BACC Budget & Calendar Overview — Natalie (5 Mins)

Action Items:

F.
G.
H.

Shop Local Holiday Contest Plan Discussion & Possible Approval - Natalie (20 Mins)
Touch Lake Tahoe Plan Discussion & Possible Approval - Allegra, Natalie (30 Mins)
Visitor Guide Ad Discussion & Possible Approval - Natalie (10 Mins)

Discussion & Strategy:

Shopping Update & Map Discussion — Allegra, Natalie (20 Mins)

J. Tahoe.com Shopping Proposal & Discussion — Jody, Natalie (10 Mins)
Other items:
K. Committee Member Reports/Updates from Community Partners (1 Minutes-2
minutes each)
L. Adjournment



e@
—
@5\

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Business Association and Chamber Collaborative
Meeting Minutes
9/10/2017

A. Caroline called Call to Order - Established Quorum at 3:01

In attendance: Kelly Benson, Caroline Ross JT Chevalier, Amber Burke, Natalie Parrish, Cindy Gustafson,
Steve Lamb, Joy Doyle, Jody Poe, Lisa Nigon, Jessi Whalen, Dawn Teran

B. Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Business Association and Chamber Collaborative on
items of interest to the Committee not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes, since no action may be taken by the Committee on items
addressed under Public Forum.

No public comment.

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval

MOTION to Approve Agenda- M/S/C Joy/Lisal/7-0-0

D. Approval of the Meeting Minutes

MOTION to Approve Meeting minutes from July 13, 2017 with one change:

Correct sentence to include... “not able to redeem the point of sale” (Dawn corrected the
minutes, added online)

M/SI/C Jesse IJTI7-0-0
Discussion & Strategy:
A. BACC Budget & Calendar Overview— Amber, Natalie

Special Event Grant for Shop Local should have been included but it might be delayed it may fall
into October or November timeline.

Seminar event will be in spring, and will be included in the next six month budget. The plan is laid
out, including topics, a tentative schedule, media plan and possible locations.

Amber reviewed the status of the first quarter budgets, there is not any social media at the time
for shopping since the map is still getting going. There is currently $3,800 allocated funds for Oct
& Nov shop local. $20,000 is allocated for Touch the Lake.

B. Peak Your Adventure Update — Kelly

Kelly reviewed stats for campaign.

10 people have redeemed coupons. She will do outreach with vendors to see if they were
redeeming correctly.

Discussion on whether a coupon is a good enough incentive. It was a multi-step process that
may have confused people.

Amber brought up implementing into deals page but not guaranteed that will that really make it an
easier process.

Joy suggested a “Peak Your Adventure” Coupon.

Discussion about how the ROl is tracked, and whether the group wants to continue printing
maps. Consensus is no, do not want to create more coupons in the future.



e Caroline suggested making the campaign focused on events. Online map is good, but not
printing another slough of maps again. Lisa suggested keeping the branding campaign without
the maps.

e Caroline pointed out that mid-week lodging and events are what brings people to the mountain
communities.

o JT pointed out his struggle with sending business away from the lake. Amber explained how
Touch the Lake does the reverse of Peak Your Adventure and sends business from mountains to
the lake in the winter.

e One or two may be more effective
C. High Notes Campaign Update — Kelly
o Kelly reviewed High Notes statistics.
o Long videos and five 15 second videos were created, which can also use next year.

o Amber noted that photos were obtained and now there are many more assets for the
campaign.

o Kelly suggested having a representative at the shows talking with the attendees, to
discover the breakdown between local vs. visitor to determine ROI.

o Next year solidifying the messaging; “High Notes Summerlong music series.” Amber
suggested having a conversation with the COOP about this subject.

o Discussion about what venues to include. Maybe include all events that have music, like
Yoga Squawed. But it is hard to know who will have music and it requires research.

o Group agreed that high attendance numbers could be attributed to the High Notes
campaign.

D. Shopping Update & Map Discussion — Kelly, Amber
Map notes:

e Change Northstar to a bucket lift instead of Gondola
e Take out roundabout in KB
¢ Move KB village closer to shoreline
¢ Add wellness to KB
e Move TC to the left a bit
e Add aroad into Squaw, add a tart icon add the resorts.
e Make the Tart icons smaller
¢ Photos of winter and summer are needed, forward to Kelly.
e Updated digital version in the next week or two

¢ Natalie will follow up with Misty to find out their updates on Incline Village.

E. Shop Local Website Update — Natalie

e Waiting on photos, everything else is updated with the exception of donor box. Send pics to
Natalie.

F. Shop Local Holiday Plan Discussion — Natalie

« She will follow up with the Truckee Merchant association regarding being billed and find out if
they are prepared to participate again.
¢ Discussion regarding number of cards turned in, tracking, and program performance.



e Discussion about hospitality event, which will be on November 30" at Granlibakken; possibly
changing the name, and incorporating small business Saturday. Invite those who have
historically participated in the event.

e Discussion about dependence on front line, due to holiday period, competition, and the fact it is
a local event.

e Suggestion to go more into social media instead of print for advertising.

e Discussion about branding it with Shop Local and tie it into the holiday campaign, incorporate
with ice skating and kids activities at the Winter Sports Park. Everyone should reach out

e Suggestions: Send a survey? Press release? Ask businesses and supply data; the last 3 years,
on average or for example, “In total this is the spending we tracked”.

Touch the Lake Plan Discussion — Natalie, Amber
s Suggestions:
=  Move more towards strategic messaging/social media and no coupons, no map.
= Kelly suggested “Best of” in the winter? (“Best place to...")
= Kelly suggested instead of a map, an infographic.

= Caroline suggested “What to do on a down day”, or for non-skier, using TART perhaps,
tart interactive map.

= Kelly suggested “What to do by the lake”, highlighting activities. (Ice skating, play
structures, ropes courses can be highlighted at regional parks, etc....)

¢ Kelly, Natalie and Amber will meet and brainstorm the campaign and moving away from the
map and integrate the businesses. The Lake is the main motivation for coming down.

e Discussion about winter photo collateral.
e Caroline brought up the idea of the campaign being year-round instead of seasonal.
e Note: Correct campaignh name is “Touch Lake Tahoe”.

e Amber suggested BACC members come to the next marketing meeting on Sept 26" about the
campaign moving into a new direction and invite a Board member or Marketing committee
member to the BACC meeting. Those members will be invited to the strategic planning meeting
in Jan/Feb. She will send out agenda.

Action Items:
A. BACC Strategic Planning & Program Overview Meeting Discussion and Schedule— Natalie

e Budgeting is in May, June. Amber suggested a retreat. Date was discussed. Break into a smaller
group. Collaboration, team building meeting.

e Amber and Natalie will send out a rough agenda and brainstorm facilitating a
collaboration/strategic planning meeting tentative in January/February.

Other Items:
e Committee Member Reports/Updates from Community Partners
s No updates
* Adjournment 4:53 p.m.



£10t/0T/0T

0S8'6LS 0$ 198png Suluieway
0STS 000'58$ sasuadxg
000°08S 000°08$ 198png pa3edo|y
0$ 000'S$ SONUBAY |EUOIIPPY

|enyoy 15823404

9NUDARY [B101

usledwe) |e207 doys

0S 000ZS uSiedwe) soye] axe yonoL
0S 000'ZS uSiedwied a1n1USAPY JNOA Yead
usiedwe) aIsn|A aoye] e YuoN

junowy [en1ay Junowy 1SeJ3104 way| aur

SINN3AIY

000°S8S puads |ejo|

TO-E¥/9 3P0 JUN0JY 0STS 000TTS usiedwe) 3urddoys
€0-E77/9 '3P0D UN0IY 0S 0002TS usiedwe) soye] e7 yanoL
SO-€7/9 :9Pp0D JUN0IDY 0$ 000°2Z$ usiedwe) a4NIUBAPY INOA Yesd
¥0-€¥7/9 :3P0D 1UNOJJY 000°0ZS usiedwe) dIsN|A 0ye| xe] YLOoN

JUnNowWy [BN10Y  JUNOWY 1SBJ9.04 way| aury

S3ISNidX4

193png 8T0Z'LTOC
Auu<m_v w>_um.honm__ou ._mnEmr_U uw UOI1BID0SSY Ssaulsng



000°0TT$ 000'0TTS 0$ S6L'6ES | S09'7Z$ 0$ 0$ 00L'€$ 0$ s08's$ | o00z’€zs 0$ S68'v$ | 000°0T$ sesuadx]y |e30L | vl
000°0£$ 000'0ES |eloL qns 0s 000'0Z$ 0s oS 0s$ 0s 0s$ 0$ 0s$ 0S8 0o$ 000°0T$ €L
000'0£S 000'02$ 00001$ | Jeui0 weJdose Bupaxen dood LIN-UON|00-ZvL9 <L
003 . L
000°08% 000°08$ |ejoL gqns 0S S6L°6TS | S09°2TS 0$ 0$ 00L'ES oS s08's$ | 00z'ETs 0$ S68'¢S 0$ ol
000028 {sotsl 507028 8.NJUBAPY JNOA %EBG[SO-EPLY 5
000°0ES 00002 S830N UBIH|v0-E7L3 ]
000°0ZS 000'07$ €7 8L YonoL[€0-EPLI L
0007028 00LE$ S08'SS 00T'E$ Buicdous|To-erLs 9
RN 3 P T S | 7 ~ SWEsHo1d BURGMEIN DOVE VLS. <
5 3 0 v
€0 70 i) €
z
198png DDvd 8102 £10C k
¥ d o N

I H

L}




L10Z/0T/0T

[BN3dY

000'02$

15809104

S|EN1OY + 1SEJ3.04

JSedv.i04

0S 000°0Z$ 0s 128png Sujuleway
000'0Z$ 0$ 000°0Z$ sasuadxg
000°02$ 000°02$ 000°02$ 128png pajedo||y
0$ 03 0$ SonuSASY [RUOIIPPY

anusAay |e10]

YIUON |En3dY YJUOIA| 35833104 junoWy |enjdY  JUnouwly 3sedatod waj| auf]
SANNIAIY
000'02$ puads |e10]
Aen 008$ 350D BUl3Ulg
Aoy 00S'TS BUISI2pY DIPIIA [DI90S
Aoy 008°€S woo'304yn |
Ao 005°ZS aping J0JIsIA LIN
0$ 008LS SUISURAPY
Ao 00v'1TS UBledwen vyl
0S 000°02$ 8TOT Jawwns - udiedwe) se30N Y3iH

YIUOA 3sedalod

AUOIAl [en3aY

198png 8107 L10T

junowy [enjoy

(D2Vv4) AireI0qER||0) JaqWeY) 13 UOIIRID0SSY Ssauisng

JUnoulY 3589310

(£T0Z ®unr - £T0Z ABIA 8 9TOT 4890100 - 9TOZ A|nf) uSiedwe) disnA soye] SyeT YHON

LT0T dawuwns - udiedwe) sajoN YSiH
w3y sun

S3SN3dXd




£T0Z/0T/0T

(en1oy

1SeJ3.104

0$ 00022$ lezoL
0$ S6L'TS Ae|
0s$ S0T'02S judy

S|ENJJY + 1SE22104 |enidy

1523104

0$ 0000Z$ 0$ 198png SululeWway
0007ZS 0$ 000'7Z$ sasuadx3y
000°0¢$ 000°'0Z$ 000°0¢$ 128png pa3edo||y
000'2$ 0$ 000'2$ SINUIARY [BUOIIIPPY

Ren
YjuoA 1se3a.04

Yluo [enldy junowy |enjay

0007$
Junowy 1sedslo4

0002z$

UORBID0SSY SSaUlsSng AHUNWIWIOD auljpu]
way| aun

SINNIATY

puads |ejo
Suug depy

Ao

S6L'TS

3ping S,J0USIA LIN

buabin|-039 DIPaYN [DI20S

S6L'TS

BuISIaApY

JUsWaBeue|y eIpa| [B1D0S,

90IA8S uodno) |eadig

yoeaanQ de %3 1uswageue| 1030l

|ldy

S0T0TS

ugledwe) vyl

0$

000TZS

£T0Z Jawwns - udiedwe) YAd

UYIuo 3sedalo Junowy (enjay

YIUOW [en3oy

198png 8T0Z'LTOT
(DDv4g) @A1neI0qR[|0D) JaqWeY) 13 UOIIBID0SSY Ssaulsng

junouwly Jseda.104

(£T0Z 2UN[ - £LTOZ ABIA ‘9TOT 4290120 - 9T0Z A|nr) uSiedwe) ainjusApy JNOA Yead

9T0Z Jawwns - udiedwe) YAd
way| aul]

S3SN3dX3



L£10Z/0T/0T

|enioy

1SE23.104

0$ 000'72$ |e301|
0$ 00v'$ Judy
0$ 00L'€$ Asenuer]
0s$ [ Jaqwadaqg
0$ 5089$ JaquianoN
0s 00Z'e$ 13gqop0

S68'7S 1snany

|enjoy

0S8'6TS 0$
0STS 000'TZ$
000°02$ 000'02$
0$ 000'T$

1SEJa.104

198png Suluiewsy
sasuadxy

123png pajedo||y
SONUaAaY [RUOIIPPY

anuaAay |ejo ]

J2qUanoN

YjUoj 3seoaioS

junouly [enjoy

000'T$

Junouwy 3sessliod

000'TZ$

/0T paniwqns 3sanbaJ 303y) - Aj1D aoye] uljooys Suiddoys Jawwng 1800120 0STS J00YS JaWWNS - s384 |9POIN
(s|9poW Joj 300Ys/00F$ /M YIB3/00STS) S100YS 0304d T JaquianoN 008'€$ 300US 030Ud
|Hdy 00r'CS aunr - |Udy
Aipnuof 00r TS YadelA - Adenuer]
13G0390 00rZS 19qWa23( - 19900
asnbny 00r'2S Jaqwiaidas - Ajnr
9210AUl YY1 pa3sanbal g/9 0S 009'6$ JusaWwaseue|\ eIP3IA [BI20S
3210AUl 353Nb3J |[IM 3ljR3RN Isn3ny S6Y7S udiedwe) yv1
0STS S68'STS 12907 doys spunoy Jeas
Adenuer 00S$ azlid ysed
Adenuer 008$ 97lld pueJ9 UoiedARIS

SLTS olpoy I LY

STES ung p1ials

T0IS Y00gaon4

p65S yuj aulysuooN

08vS Apya3p aoynL
J3GqWanON 0$ G99'TS 3uIsi}JaApY 3533U0D
(102514 £T°9T) 9TOZ aunf ul 3523u0D LTOZ 40/ piod 134030 00vS Juswadeue|\ 83isqam
1900320 00vS BERES
JaquianoN orTS solydedo aaljeal)
19qWAAON 00C'TS 3unulld pied 3533U0)

| Yiuon [enoy

YIUOA 15B33104

junouly |enjoy

(9T0C Jaquiad3q ‘£T0T dunf - 9T0Z Ajnr) usiedwe) doys

198png 8107 L10C
(DDv4) @Aile10qe(|0D JaqWIBY) 73 UOIIBID0SSY ssaulsng

Junouwly 3sedalo4

weudold (207 doys AepljoH

SISNIdX3




L102/0T/0T

0$ 00022$ 134010
[en3oy 15823104

000°0Z$ 0s 128png Suiuieway
0s 000'72S sasuadxy
000'02$ 000'0T$ 198png pa3edo||y
0$ 000C$ sanuaAay [BUORIPPY

|ENIDY 1SEJ2J04

anuanay |e10]

JaguianoN 00028 UoI3eID0SSY Ssaulsng AlUNWWOo) aulpu|

| YIUoA |enjoy YIUoI\ 15ed3404 junowy |enjoy junouwly 3sesslo4 wiay| auf
SANNIAIY

0002¢S puads [ejol

1300320
YJUO 35B93.104

000'2ZS
JUnowy 35802104

uSledwe) vy,
way| aun

Y3uo\ |en3oy JUnowy [en3oy

S3SN3dX3

(8T0T |MdY - £LTOT 42quianoN) uSiedwe) aoye] axe] yanoy

198png 810T'L10T
(DDv4g) @A1el0QE||0) JaqWeYD @ UOIIBID0SSY ssaulsng



L102/0T/0T

000°0T$ 000'0€S |e10L
0S 000°02S Aen|
000°0T$ 000'0T$ At

|enlay 1Se29.104

000°0Z$ 0S$ 198png Suiuleway]
000°0TS 000°0€S sasuadx3
000'0€$ 000°0€S 198png pa1edo|y

|en1oy 15e23.04

000°0TS 000‘0ES puads |elo]

Ae 000°0TS UOIIRID0SSY 240US 1S9

Ae\ 000°0TS Auedwo) pooyloqysiaN Aajjep menbg

ST/L - pRRIWGNS 3sanbau 329yD Ainr Ainr TT-00-8T09 000°0TS 000°0TS BlUIOJl|BD JBISYLION
0$ UOI3BI20SSY Ssaulsng 90ye] YLON

0s UOI3RID0SSY Umoiumoq AyD soye] |

UIUOW  YIUOW 1SBJRI0{ B8p0) JUNOJDY  Junowy JUNOWY 15E93104 w1 aui

|enjoy [enDY

S3SN3dX3

sjueln sueyJe\ Aylunwwo) - 398png 8107 LT10T
(DDv4) @A1eIOQE||0D JoqWEYD 1R UOIIRID0SSY Ssaulsng



Suiddoys ,
dedsay usiedwe) :3.NJUBAPY INOA Jedd 4

Suiddoys ,
youneT :3s33uU0D Aepl|oH |e207 dOyS 4

ﬁﬁ i youneT ugiedwe) :axe7 3Y1 Yyonoy 4
E:&r&: \_3935 o

0% 30?6_0@0 uoI103|3S 13 MaIABY Bulpund diysiaupied ,
guiddoys ,

deoay usiedwe) :s210N YSIH ,

pano.ddy ue|d :1521U0D) Aepl|oH |e207 doysS 4

pano.ddy ue|d :a)e7 343 Yyono ,

guiddoys ,
passnasiQ Ueld :3s23u0) AepljoH |eao7 doys
passnasiq ue|d :33e7 3yl yono, ,

Suiddoys

passnasiq Ue|d :1593U0) AepijoH |eaoT doys 4
passNasi Ue|d :3%E7 3Y} Yano

Suiddoys ,

SWwa}| UoIY Jaquiadag

SWa}| UOIPDY JOGWBAON

SWia}| uoiy 12qoidQ

Swa}| uo1Py Jaquardas

Swa1| uoidy IsnSny

sway| uoipy Ajnr

£102/0T/0T

Buiddoys ,
deoay usiedule) :a)e7 8y31 Yono| ,

guiddoys

1sanbay 3 dedsy Juelo Suneel Auunwwo) 4
youne usiedwe) :sa1oN YSIH ,

youne usiedwe) :24NJUSAPY JNOA B3 4

spu3 udiedwe) :3%e7 Y1 YoanoJ

Suiddoys ,

159nbay 3 deday Juelo unalelN Alunwwo) 4
panoiddy ue|d :S210N Y3SIH 4

panolddy ue|d :24NJUSAPY JNOA YB3 4

Suiddoys ,

1sanbay R dessy juelo Junayieln AluUNWWOoD
passnasiq ue|d :S910N YBIH 4

passnasi( Ue|d :24N1USAPY JNOA YB3

guiddoys ,
passnasiq Ueld :s310N YSBIH ,
passnasiq Ue|d :2INJUBAPY INOA YB3d 4

(aazRIU] ) UOISSaS Buluueld 218918415 4 ~

Suiddoys 4
PaSILBAPY 13 PALIION ‘USSO0YD JaUUIA ‘@nQ sHoday :3s23uo) AepljoH B0 doys 4

SWia3| UoIdY aunf

Swia}| uonay Ay

sWwa}| uoay |udy

SWa1| UoIDY YaJep

Swa3| uolpy Aieniga4

swiay| uoiy Aienuer

1s91u0) AepijoH |ed07 doys

Suiddoys

s910N YSiH

e 8yl yonoL

[uljswl] |enuuy Jovd

21N1USAPY JNOA 3ead




TIMELINE

SHOW YOUR

L®
VE

November 24, 2017 — December 24, 2017

MAIL-IN DEADLINE:
January 4, 2018
DRAWING DATE:
January 11, 2018
MARKETING PROPOSAL:

e Paid Print Advertising —

SHOP
NORTH
TAHOE
TRUCKEE

o Moonshine Print + Digital — $580 2 Issues, 1/5 page (Nov 9-Dec. 13/Dec. 14 —Jan 10)
o Sierra Sun Print - $400 (estimate given — waiting for final proposal)
o Tahoe Weekly —$450 based on 2016 (pmt/trade sponsorship — waiting for final proposal)

e Radio

o KTKE Twelve(12) up to :60 Live Reads - $265

e Social Media
o Facebook- $100

e Email

o Direct Email to 2016 Contest Participants- SO

2017/18 Total: $1745

BUDGET
2017 Budget 2016 Spend
Contest Card Printing 960 858
Additional Contest Card Printing 0 207
Creative Graphics 150 138
Contest Card Sticker Dots 350 394
Marketing 1745 1633
Website Updates -
Staycation Grand Prize 1200 775
$500 Cash Prize 500 500
Total 4905 4505




CONTEST CARD

SHOW YOUR

NORTH LAKE TAHOE
STAYCATION VALUED AT $1500
OR $500 IN CASH!

www.ShopNorihTahoeTruckee.com "

= samr?_gf.:

EiGIBE |

25 525 $25 $25

525 $25 | $25 BPE

| CHILE
‘Shop al participcting retallars Nov. 25 threugh Dec. 24, for vach
$25 you spend, you roceive o siicker* Cards with 12 skickers ore
onterad inta deawing fo win o North take Tahoa Staycalion, valuad
ot $1500. Cords with 4 shickers are snterad fo win $500 cash.
Dropoff ar matkin cards by Jan, 5, 2017, Muliiple entrles allowed.

DROP-OFF 1OCATIO

TAHOL CITY Norih Lake Tahoe Visiter Canter
KNGS BEACH Nerth Tohoe Bosiness Assotlation
HCUNE VILAGE Incline Village Visitor Canter
SOLAW VAILEY The Village of Squaw Valley Lodging Checkdn
NORTHSTAH True Norih in the Village of Northstar
TRUCKEE Colifornin Weleame Center ;
MALTO PO, Box 5459, Tahoo City, CA 9614

PLEASE BRINT YOUR COMPLETE INFORMATION

N{Jﬂ[(—l

Pliaanes Zip

Ernail _
By porirating i s camln? o svm i fo ok oo Bigsatin e S Rt fatoe
Tt svuley asgunions, Tow rao ussydyeatl af oy tms,

‘Mo Purchase Necessary

SWELPSTATES ZERIDD: 11/33/200e=tdfad/alee PAIEES: & Ruoth Lehg Tabes $eapobin ixadeg
Iadgig, itring and ottty foctinises sehead of 53503 112 wibensl oo 5500 Cesh (411 stichensd
DRANEES: 1/10,2017 ENFEY: Reeain {1) stidoer nwarvy ad Do eock 893 spect o) prasitinnieg tebilag.,
Whiay 101 stibars e wolbeched cr epiig o0, cond is ebgile Jo wiv, Piabile enlvizs cheased Toesl uids
et ba enned i o dvas ofF fccabees o receiesd by pngl by 17572017 habe fighls *Ne Pusbass Sassay:
Pecens {1} eslry 57 eaading e basdwilten eele cadd wish Hom, Fhens, P e, ol Ervall i B0, B 8453,
Tabag Cirg, CARENS. ELIGIBBATY: Livehad o emniderds ol e 5 wonadiog sanidenti af Pinbda et v Hrd,
arrgbiens e offinias ol o pritaw opeeaters ore peckdad Void wher guabited by lew, Slinit Be ot
134 to gater FOK CONPLETERULES & DETAILS: SyfimibahanTakaeas,

(STE) = T e
Voon: BB 258 @
b dis i S ey e DN

g FLESETE] B TRUCKEE i A
wonrnsran Dium@d W IRVSKEE  SVIDMA g

For participating refailers and rules:

Contest Card Details:
Size:4inx9in

Full Bleed: .125in

2 Sided, Full Color, Card Stock, 14 Pt
Matte (writable) Finish
Printed/Delivered by November 8th



NLTRA / BACC
Shop Local Holiday STAYCATION Prize Details
Updated 10.10.17

Budget Value
$1,000 $1,500
Lodging 450
Breakfast # 1 50
Breakfast # 2 25
Lunch#1 80
Dinner# 1 75
Dinner # 2 75
Activity # 1 -
Activity # 2 -
Activity # 3 -
Activity #4 -
Activity #5 20
Activity # 6
Activity # 6 -
Sub Total Staycation Expense 775
(over) under budget $225

2017 2016
3 Night Stay at Mourelatos

The Dam Café

Firesign Café

S80 Gift Card Moody's Bistro (Truckee)
$250 Dinner for Two at PlumpJack Café
S150 Gift Card Jakes on the Lake

2 ski/snowboard tunes (awaiting

value) and 2 ski demos ($50/each) Two 540 Gift Cards to Uncorked

Tree Top Adventure Course for Two (TC or TV)
1 day demo day Dave's

One full day full suspension bike rental at
Olympic

540 Gift Certificate for Art Haus

1 Gift Certificate for 2 at Borges

Skating (4) and scenic gondola (4) ride at
Northstar

Secured by

loy

Rcd



th
obzi BACC: TOUCH LAKE TAHOE + THE ABBI AGENCY

ageney SCOPE OF WORK

creative + pr + digitol

Client and/or Project Name: BACC: Touch Lake Tahoe

Completed by: Allegra Demerjian, Account Manager, The Abbi Agency
Point of Contact: Allegra Demerjian, Account Manager, The Abbi Agency
Project Dates/Timeline: October 20, 2017 — April 2018

Goal
The Touch Lake Tahoe campaign goal is to encourage in-market North Lake Tahoe visitors to visit

lakeside communities during their winter visit.

Description

The Abbi Agency recommends that, rather than focusing specifically on individual lakeside
businesses with coupons and other methods, the Touch Lake Tahoe campaign shift focus to
providing inspiration to in-market consumers, encouraging them to visit lakeside communities as
part of their trip.

Target Audience
The campaign target audience is in-market visitors to North Lake Tahoe during the winter. An
emphasis will be put on athletes and families in select tactics (itineraries and influencers).

Strategies
In order to ensure the program has sufficient distribution and awareness, the agency will work to
pursue the following strategies:

1. Update and expand online presence to provide inspiration for activities
2. Use paid print ad in Visitor’s Guide to reach in-market visitors

3. Use social media photo contest, posting, video content and targeted ads to create and
promote inspirational user-generated content

4. Work with regional influencers for experiential features

Tactics
Update and Expand Online Presence

e Update Touch Lake Tahoe map per committee’s recommendations to include updated
seasonal information

e Update Touch Lake Tahoe page on GTN website to provide more inspirational content and
information on each lakeside community

e Create a series of two (2) winter itineraries to live on the GTN blog and highlight winter
lakeside activities

Last Updated: Oct. 3, 2017 Page 1 of 3



the

abbi BACC: TOUCH LAKE TAHOE + THE ABBI AGENCY
sgeney SCOPE OF WORK
Paid Print Ad

e Develop inspirational print ad to tie into social media contest and itineraries

e Place ad in Visitor’'s Guide

Social Media Ad
e Create a social media canvas ad to bring itineraries and visual content to life

e Target ad to relevant in-market visitors

Social Media
e Launch social media hashtag (#TouchLakeTahoe) photo contest for winter-long
campaign, awarding 2-3 prizes throughout the winter
e Halfway through winter, use weekly photo prompts to encourage diversity of activities
e Post “Touch Lake Tahoe” content and messages 2x/month during campaign on North
Lake Tahoe channels (Facebook, Twitter, Instagram)

Regional Influencers
e Select 2 key influencers to reach in-market audience
e Coordinate with influencers for real-time posting on their accounts, authentically
exposing targeted audiences to Touch Lake Tahoe experiences

Measurements of Success

1. Awareness: Number of campaign impressions; reach of campaign
2. Engagement: Number of engagements on campaign assets; engagement on map
3. Ambassador Sharing: Number of UGC posts with #TouchLakeTahoe; Number of shares on

campaign content

Campaign updates will be provided at the end of each month during campaign flight, and a full
recap will be provided at the end of the campaign.

Campaign Timing

October e Campaign plan developed, finalized, approved
e Develop print ad for Visitor’s Guide (due 10/20)

Last Updated: Oct. 3, 2017 Page 2 of 3




the

BACC: TOUCH LAKE TAHOE + THE ABBI AGENCY

abbi
ageney SCOPE OF WORK
creotive + pr + digitol
November e Coordinate updates to map and web page (Regions will submit new content by
10/27)
e Develop and launch itineraries for website via dedicated blog post (pre-
Thanksgiving holiday)
e Coordinate and prepare for photo contest
e Develop social media canvas ad
December e Launch photo contest and social media canvas ad
e Propose and select social media influencers
January e Continue social media photo contest
e Continue social media canvas ad
e Execute first influencer promotion
February e Continue social media photo contest, using weekly prompts
e Continue social media canvas ad
e Execute second influencer promotion
March e Continue social media photo contest, using weekly prompts
e Continue social media canvas ad
April e Continue social media canvas ad
May e Provide comprehensive campaign report

Campaign Budget

Description Amount

Map & Web Page Updates $800
ltinerary Series (2) $1,200
Visitor's Guide Ad Design $800
Visitor's Guide Ad Cost (Hard Costs) $1,795
Influencer Promotion (2) $1,400
Social Media Management $3,400
Social Media Advertising (Hard Costs) $4,205
Social Media Contest Prizes $1,000
Project Management S5,400
TOTAL $20,000
Last Updated: Oct. 3, 2017 Page 3 of 3




HOMIBN BIPAN SLIOW [afl B3 4O JoqUiaIW
WoIUS]aARI}BIBYM

91z6el pue NNSS| ‘swJojield Bulysiignd
[e3Bip Buipes| yBnoiy) suljuo paingLisip

OS|e S| 9pINg 8y 'UOSeaS JajuIM 8yl BulNp
SM3IA 86ed UOI||IW +G°L YIIM W 1IN 8y} Jo &S
[RI21410 8Y3 ‘WOD'YIONS0YR| 05 UO palnies)

S1 8pIND JONSIA 343 JO UOISISA [elBIp © 0] Hul|
uoiinquisiq sluodid’|3

SSDIAJIBS JOYISIA JO 401081 UB|IMIBQ-URAI|INS AllWT—
« SedJe Buipunolins pue uiseg aoyejl

93 1noybnoayl pue ‘salianb 103ISIA ‘sjjoy eale 0] Ajjenuue

$91d02 +000‘00L 21NqLIISIP SAA 240w pue sdew eaJe ‘saljiAloe
|euolleadadl ‘Bululp ‘BuIBpPO] U0 Uoijewojul pulj 0} m‘_ou_.m_> 10}
92Jnosad 0}-06 3Y3 SI 3PIND SI0NSIA doyel e YloN [0 9YL,,

'sdew [1eJ] pue Ai03da41p S340ds JaIuIM

pue Jepusa|ed JUdAS ‘SU0I308S AJUNUWIWIOD
‘SO|2134R BAIFRULIOLUI PUR X201S JBA0D Aljenb
e seunjes] aping 8y ‘J4e1s I91ua)) JOSIA
AQ pasn |003 ulew ay3 pue ‘sdnolb Jayjo
pue suolunas A|lue) ‘9dUJ84u0D UJOL) WD

"YJMONSOYR] 09 0] salianb gam pue auoyd 404

3qiND YOl

9231d JUaWIlIN BY] S| 9PIND BYI—1ISIA JIBLf)
210J2( SJ9|9ARI] SOUORaJ OS|R obessawl JNOA

"syoed Jooidiayieam QG| J9A0 UO 93J) 3|qe|ieAr

pue 99%oNJ] /90ye| Y}ON punoe ssiuedulod
|[e3UaJ UoIjRORA pue saljiadoid BUIBPO| 06
JBAO 18 PUNOy ‘UoIBaJ Y3 Ul UoIINgLIIsIp

W00J-Ul SAISUS]IXS 1SOW 8] sey aping
9y "S1I0SaU I4S eale pue 993N ‘9be||IA
auljouU| ‘@oye] 9yeT YJON O3 SI0SIA Bulids
puUe J9UIM Yoeas 01 Aem 8A13094}9-1500
1Sow ay] sl apIngY A0HSIA [0 3yl

- ALNTIVAOS
3 SORVLHLHO!

SOUPL M HHON [“PHO *4L

$0eY UQ PUR WOOY-U| 9pIND JONSIA L# 8YL

st ladisdipud.




HIOMIBN BIPBIN SLIOW [ 213 40 Jequiain

(LM MEIEVRLENETT
WO sILIoW®@uUaIIqo'uesns’] | 891 S'LLL'SLL
usug,0 uesns
‘NOILVIWIOANI ONISILITAAQY
19q0320-piw aunf-piw 03
0} aunp-piw :uoi3nquiisiq uj J2qWaAON-pPIW :uoiinqisiqg uj
8L Aely :[elisie pY 02T 413q0320 :|elRBKW PV
¥ Ae :9deds py 9 19¢0120 :2deds py
G/S$ abed 8/l SLv$ abed g/l GL5$ abed g/| HAIAWINNS be = RN
S/L$ abed 7/l G/9% abed v/| G/S$ abed /1
S66'l$ abed |In4 5681 abed |In4 S6L'1$ abed |In4 . .
. , - SL8 =8/L ST =9/l W8/S ¥ X8/ abed 17/l
00.'2$ 120 00v'c$ 128 00SC$ 129) i -
. " . Szo'=8/s  Ser=s8/ 8/S6X.8/5S [N T/l
00%'C$ L8 9'¥'STsbd 'eD 002C$ % 9V'eTsbd £D 001Z$ 1% 92T sbd £D " ! ’
SLINIWIYNSVIKW TINd3IsSn
007'Z$ L oBed ‘7D 005'7$ L 8Bed 'z 007'Z$ L 6d ‘20 WB/SYX.8/L9 . 90ed T/l
aANssSi ¥3d 1INN aNSSI ¥3d 1INN aANSSI ¥3d 1INN J8/LILX,8/58 W8/ 0L X ,8/T 8 abed (|4
SHIGWIIN VL TN- SHITWIW NOLLYIDOSSY SHTANE R «d337149 WId.L LINN
B/S ¥ X .8/ s
abed /L
/8/S6X%.8/5¢S Mwu W8/L o_H 8/ 8 ,“Mp W8/L 9“ 8/s 8
[eanian z/1 P _M_. %M._ :_ _:“_m\m 8 p @ %m\_ i} _..:m\m 8
WATX,8/5E diigd
abed g/1
W8/S ¥ X u8/L 9
abed z/L




YIOMIN €PN SLIOW [afl 243 4O Jequian

woJ"I3)3ARI}3I3YM
"9l JOoYS 03 309(gns ale
9|NPaYIS 10e41U0D BUIIS|dUIOD JOU SISSIBAPY
‘Pa1dande 8q JoU |[IM 93eP UoRAJIDSa. SordS By)
‘Pe syl ul 0] JoLd BUjLIM Ul PBAI9DaJ 10U SUOIIR|[BoURD

pspNouUl 8¢ 3SNUJ Ssauppe
O3 ANOA ‘9IS AN ANOA
0} pe au3 »uI| A||e6a| 03 sn
10} Ing ‘Juud Ul sueadde
1 Se Appoexe pe JnoA
SpNoUl [lIMm SUORIPS sulluQ

"BAIJR8.D pe
JNOA Ul
SsaJppe gspA
JNOA spnjdul 0]
aIns ag

SNOILVTIIONVYD

'Suoseal A}Ind9s

10J 81Is d1J ,8SN UOWIWIOD,, © 9ARY 10U OP 9AA
'3|gejleneun s doigpy H sjerjuapald dij ajeaud
anbiun 4o J0JReUIPIO0D) SBDIAIDS BUISITBAPY
s,uo11e2l|gnd UnoA yse ases|d ‘doigpy pajed
UJB1sAs paseg-gam Asejaiidold e Aq s|elaiewl
1d@0oe ued suoijedlgnd Jno Jo Auel ‘sjeleiew
pe Jo Jajsuel] [e1ibip Buipiebad daJ ssjes

JNOA 102JU0D 858|d "UOISSIUISURI] DIUQIID9ID
eIA 10 AQ ‘D U0 Pe3IuwIgns ag ued spy
NOILVINIOLNI ONIddIHS

"31vd ONISOTD 3NSSI 40439 4O NO GIAIFDTY 39 LSNW STVIIALVI TV
NOILVIWJO:NI 9NIddIHS

'SeBURYD YINS WO BUl3NSal SUOISSIUIO PUR SI0LS JO) AJjigisuodsal ou

S3UINSSE dAIN Y9ASMOH 'SOBURYD S, J9SITIDARE (|& YiM A|dW0D 0] SI0ARSPUD dAIW Paliddns
aJe sojydelb pue ‘sjuoy ‘se|l} SAIJeU 8U3 JI SpRW 89 AJUO URD SeBURYD) ‘S1eULIO) JO Jaguinu
Pa3IWI| B Ul S9|lj dAI3RU 1dad0R URD dAW 81ep J8A0D 0} JoLd SARP OF 1Ses| 18 PaAiadal aq
ISNW saBuURYD LoNs pue ULl 0 ADUsBe WOy SUOIIONIISUl UM Uo AJuo Jaysignd au

AQ spew aq (M [els1ew paljddns 03 sebueyD 'SUOIjRILIDadS 93y} 198U J0U Op UdIym
sler@3ew Jo Ajljlenb uoizonpo.dal 10 AdeiNdde Y3 sesjuRIen JOoU 10} J|gISU0dSal 10U S| dAIN

NOILVIWYOZNI TVIINID

SPIND JOISIA [RIDIIO S0UR| SXeT] YLON

‘(Buinuld ss820.d Ul paAd|yoe aq sAem(e jouued
Aay3 &) S40j0D ssa4d anu3 JoU aJe PasN SyuUl 8y Se J0jod ssald Joipaid 03 uodn paljal 8q
JOUURD S18MUIl JBWNSUOD Jey]} 810U 8SRa|d JUS3UOD J0J XI94D ||IM aM YdIym Jooud Jojod e
Alddns Aew noA ‘pe J0joo e Buluund J| 'ssaid uo spiepuels AU3snpul MO||04 SAA (SI00Id PY »

"P9SN S| BJRMPYOS UOISSDIAWIOD 4] Jeullo) diz' Ul 8 3SNW S3|1d »

'9SUBdX? S,J3SI349APpR 8] Je soeds sjeudoidde ayj 314 03 palpow
99 [|IM pe 3y) 10U Op A8y} J| 'SUOISUBWIP 193Ys 23dS 8y} OF WIOJUOD ISNU SPR || «

'SOPIS INOJ (| UO W] 843 WO) ,17/] J933RUl BAI| ||e doay «

'Spe pa9|g Ul (WL} puokeq abeuwll) spags|q i/l SPIAOId .

"PUS|q 40 UOIePRIB R 91e840 0] PasN SAS)S JO JBQUUINU SY] SZIUWIUIN «

"%08Z 980X JOU S90P (DY) 86RISA0D Ul [210] WNWIXBW 33 12yl %28y «

40j0D e 40 ‘g9y ‘Buoiued ON ‘(MAIND) $40|02 $$920.d /iy 94 PBSN SI0JOD ||e 3oyl %o8YD) «
‘Youl Jad sjexid Q09 WNWIUIW 84 PINoys (SOBO| 831ym pue %oe|q se yons) sabeuwll

AGBUQ 'SIRULIOY ST 40 HIL Ul "MAIWD Ul Youl uad sjexid 00g 89 pInoys sa|ly (ojoyd) abeud| «

3ZIS TVNI4 LV suoiedy|oads 8say} 03 SWIOJUQD 1l Jey3 Os pe InoA pjing

'S4Qd 8|gejdaoor 93e8.0

JouueD 3s8Y] se suolnedlidde 8210 40 J8ysl|gnd POSOUDI|A 9SN J0U Op 8ses|d 49||13sIg

Jeqouoy Buisn s8|l) 1d1IDSISOd WOy p3)||iasip JO uoedldde ay3 Wou) A[3oaUIp pajessusb aq

Aew s4Qd 'ssaudx>rend pue Uojeisn||| 10 doysoioyd ‘ubisequl aqopy :Ajuo suieiboud

91eMYO0S BUIMO||0) 83 JO 840U JO BUO Buisn pajeald aq 3snW S|l 9S8yl '%00L e

P3338sqNs S1U0J ||© dpNn|ou| “Bulusliel) Adualedsues] uoinjosal-ysiy YIm (X 1qoidy) ¢
UOISI9A SB PaARS ‘SH4(d JeULIO) SSld 4O B-|X/4Ad Se pal|ddns &g pjnoys spe |eybip [eul «

"pa1da20R g ||IM WL ON «

'/doms/suoijedljioads/B10aouel|[espImmm//:dily 18 858yl UIRlqo ARU NOA "UOIRULIOII
9I0W 10j spJepuels asay) 0] Jajal ases|d “(MAIND) SHUI $S8204d J0j0d-4n0) Buisn ‘(dOMS)
Bunuld 19s10 gam 40} spiepuels paidesde YIm a2URpIOdIR Ul padnposd S| @4BUM o

SINIWIHINOTY TVIINVHIINW

UOI1_WIOJU| |edIuyds]|



the BACC: SHOPPING + THE ABBI AGENCY
abbi SCOPE OF WORK

agency

creative + pr + digital

Client and/or Project Name: BACC: Shopping
Completed by: Allegra Demerjian, Account Manager
Point of Contact: Allegra Demerjian, Account Manager
Project Dates/Timeline: December 2017 —June 2018

Campaign Goal
The BACC Shopping Initiative aims to educate visitors on the various shopping regions in North
Lake Tahoe and their respective offerings and personalities.

Description

In previous Shopping efforts, an official Local Shopping map has been developed to highlight
different shopping regions of North Lake Tahoe. For efforts from December 2017 — June 2018,
The Abbi Agency recommends using visual content that will drive digital traffic to the map,
encouraging greater awareness of the shopping experiences in the area.

Target Audience
The Abbi Agency will target in-market visitors to North Lake Tahoe from the key drive and fly

markets, considering the following personas in messaging and targeting:
1. Passive Shopper — already exploring restaurants and activities in North Lake Tahoe communities
and pop into shops based on proximity
2. Forgetful Visitor — forgot something specific and purchases it based on need
3. Shopping Lover — loves the experience of shopping and includes it as a tourism activity

Most of listed tactics will be targeted toward the “Shopping Lover,” as these are the visitors most likely to
incorporate shopping into their trip plans. But, the Passive Shopper and Forgetful Visitor will be
considered and included in messaging whenever possible.

Tactics

» Local Fares Video Series — A series of 3 videos will be developed to highlight unique local
makers, taking a behind-the scenes look at these contributors to the shopping experience. All
videos will aim to drive overall interest in shopping around North Lake Tahoe, and will drive
users back to the shopping map. The three videos will aim to be diverse, featuring different
types of local goods.

 Social Media Posting and Advertising — On an ongoing basis, shopping-specific posts will be
shared to the North Lake Tahoe channels highlighting unique experiences of shopping in the
destination. In addition, advertisements will be launched around the developed video content
and map content.

Last Updated: Oct. 3, 2017 Page 10of 3



BACC: SHOPPING + THE ABBI AGENCY
SCOPE OF WORK

* Photography — Amber and the NLTRA will manage a photoshoot to build winter shopping
visual assets. Photos will be used throughout social media posts

* North Lake Tahoe Blog Integration — Whenever possible, The Abbi Agency will work the
Shopping messaging into greater North Lake Tahoe blog post topics, sharing relevant
shopping messages where they fit for messaging integration. Some examples of blog posts
where a Shopping message will be included are:

* Nov. 2017: Holiday Shopping Gift Guide; Winter Wonderland Itinerary
* Jan. 2018: 3-day Weekend Itinerary
* Feb. 2018: Romantic Guide to North Lake Tahoe Itinerary

Communication & Reporting

* The Abbi Agency will communicate with BACC via email or phone communications as often as
needed.

* The agency will provide a monthly status report ahead of the BACC meetings.
e The agency will provide one in-depth campaign recap at the end of the measurement period.

* The agency will attend all BACC monthly meetings in person or via phone.

Budget and Scope Specifics
The total proposed allotment for TAA to be spent by June 30 is $15,000. (The remaining $5,000
budgeted for the year for Shop Local will be allocated to the Holiday 2017 campaign.)
e Campaign Project Management: 51,400
e Attending meetings, providing reports, and ongoing client communications

e Winter Shopping Photoshoot: 53,800
e Budget for photography around North Lake Tahoe

e Video Series (3): 55,400
e Pre-production and video planning efforts: $400
e 1-2 full-day(s) of filming local shopping artisans: 53,000
e Post-production efforts: 51,000
e Ownership of raw footage assets

e Social Media Management: 51,400
e 1 shopping-specific posts per month across North Lake Tahoe channels (Facebook,
Twitter, Pinterest, Instagram [contingent on visual content]): S400
e Development, launch and management of ongoing Facebook ad campaign — video
and/or canvas advertisement: S800

Last Updated: Oct. 3, 2017 Page 2 of 3



BACC: SHOPPING + THE ABBI AGENCY
SCOPE OF WORK

o Social Media Advertising: 53,000
e Monthly advertising, December — June
e Ads will be purchased to support shoulder season and holiday season. Potential ad

spend schedule:

December S$500 (to support holiday message)
January S300

February $300

March S500 (to support shoulder season)
April S500 (to support shoulder season)
May S500 (to support shoulder season)
June 5400

e North Lake Tahoe Blog Integration: Added Value
e Shopping messages and map links will be incorporated to blog content as possible,
and will not include an extra development charge from The Abbi Agency.

Invoices are sent on the 1%t or 15% of each month. The Abbi Agency requests invoices are please
paid with 7 days of their receipt. Invoices are officially due 30 days from their receipt.

Potential Additional Costs
Should the client require additional services outside this Scope of Work, The Abbi Agency will
provide an estimate of services for the client’s approval.

Approvals

[XX]  (Sign/Date)

[Ty Whitaker, CEO, The Abbi Agency] (Sign/Date)

Last Updated: Oct. 3, 2017 Page 30of 3



SERVICE AGREEMENT

, TAHOE.COM FOLLOW-UP APPOINTMENT:
£ lAHOE COM Date: Time:
®

Requirements:

Date: 10.6.2017 Marketing Rep: Ginger Karl

Advertiser: North Lake Tahoe Resort Assoc-BACC  contact Name:_ Amber Burke
Mailing Address: _ PO Box 5459, Tahoe City, CA 96145

Exact Physical Address:_ 100 N Lake Boulevard, Tahoe City, CA 96145
Business Phone:_ 930-581-8709 Fax: Cell Phone:

Web/Facebook Address: GoTahoeNorth.com Contact Email: Amber@gotahoenorth.com

Item/Section Price Item/Section
Digital Display Ads ,;Iabge_Ci_tyLV_\_/_eé@rore 5Leaderboards
-SHOP -Squaw Valley

-Incline Village

-THINGS TO DO
*Ad build i.nc_l_u__de_d_wi_th_fﬁ logo | _ __
*Ads click to Anchor Ma BACC TOTAL | $2400
Video 5 Communities as Above

-SHOP (BACC Existing "Shopping" Vidego) BACC TOTAL| $1200
Rentals/Places tp Stay Visitor Emails | | __ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _

-Every Day Emaljl Inclusion-7 Months@3 Days pelj week BACC TOTAL| $1900

' *Based on availability. Space is limited. Sub Total
The advertiser agrees to make 1st payment of § on (date)
Other payment terms: Prepay Discount
Please make checks payable to: Tahoe.com TOTAL COST

Please mail checks to: Tahoe.com accounting ¢/o Swift Management - PO Box 1888 Carson City, NV 89702
PLEASE HELP US BY PROVIDING USEFUL MATERIALS:

Brochures, business card, copies of your favorite ads, photographs you'd like to use, copy ideas, etc.
Notes: Digital Display Ads Value-$12,000

Video Value-$6,000

Every Day Email Value-$2900

Ot : B ACE ad-exDi . L

Authorized Signature:
By signing this agreement | acknowledge that | have read and agree to the terms and conditions as set forth at http://tahoe.com/terms-and-conditions
We are happy to send you a copy of our tems and conditions by email or USPS upon request.

© 2015-2016 SwiftOne, LLC d/b/a Tahoe.com - ¢/o Swift Management « PO Box 1888 Carson City, NV 89702 - Phone 775.831.8015 « jpoe@Tahoe.com




SERVICE AGREEMENT

, TAHOE.COM FOLLOW-UP APPOINTMENT:
% TAHOE.COM
o

Requirements:

pate; 10.6.2017 Marketing Rep: Karl

Advertiser: _North Lake Tahoe Resort Assoc-BACC  contactName: . Amber Burke
Mailing Address: PO Box 5459, Tahoe City, CA 96145

Exact Physical Address:_ 100 N Lake Blvd, Tahoe City, CA 96145

Business Phone: 530-581-8709 Fax: Cell Phone:

Web/Facebook Address: GOTahoeNorth.com Contact Email:. AmMber@GoTahoeNorth.com

item/Section ) Item/Section

SHOPPING PROGRAMMATIC ADVERTISING- | _ FL
IN-MARKET CAMPAIGN|FOLLOWS INDIVIDUALS "IN-MARKET" ON

ALL DEVICES
Audience Extension Campaign Includes: $600/Month
_-Geo-Fence |  |___ Fz_OLQQ_OJm_p_te_s.SionT/Month
-Geography * 3 Month Minimum
_-Keyword No|Impressgions to be served on Tahpe.com
-Context

-Demographic

$99/Art Charge to

Create Ads
The advertiser agrees to make 1st payment of § on (date) Sub Total
Other payment terms: Prepay Discount
Please make checks payable to; Tahoe.com TOTAL COST

Please mail checks to: Tahoe.com accounting ¢/o Swift Management - PO Box 1888 Carson City, NV 89702
PLEASE HELP US BY PROVIDING USEFUL MATERIALS:

Brochures, business card, copies of your favorite ads, photographs you'd like to use, copy ideas, etc.
Notes: Tahoe.com staff will assist in molding campaign through Digital Intake Form with
BACC to achieve desired campaign results.

Campaign may be launched for minimum 3 month run on any date of choice
Check for payment can be mailed to PO Box 1888, Carson City, NV 89702

Authorized Signature:
By signing this agreement | acknowledge that [ have read and agree to the terms and conditions as set forth at http://tahoe.com/terms-and-conditions
We are happy to send you a copy of our tems and conditions by email or USPS upon request.

© 2015-2016 SwiftOne, LLC d/b/a Tahoe.com - c/o Swift Management « PO Box 1888 Carson City, NV 89702 - Phone 775.831.8015 « jpoe@Tahoe.com



